CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
ADDENDUM NO.2 TO RFP NO. 12-0124-5

FOR: ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR PROPERTY INSURANCE
APPRAISAL SERVICES

NOTE: Proposal due date and time will remain the same — 2:00 p.m., January 11, 2013
(Local Time)

The purpose of this addendum is to provide information requested.

Q1.  Is Chatham County looking for value of content only or personal property and EDP?

Chatham County is looking for value of contents/personal property and EDP. EDP is to
be stated separately from contents/personal property.

Q2.  Is Chatham County requesting vendor to supply national bldg. codes or municipal bldg.
codes?
Municipal and County

Q3.  Will the county accept our modeling methodology as the basis of values for the
Library’s?
Yes, as long as your method is accepted/accredited by the American Society of
Appraisers.

Q4.  Is Chatham County looking for an aggregate value of contents only or a segregated
personal property and EDP vale?

Chatham County is looking for an aggregate value of contents by location and a separate
value for EDP by location.

Q5.  Will the county accept our contents modeling methodology as the basis of contents
values for the Library’s or other locations?

Yes, as long as your method is accepted/accredited by the American Society of
Appraisers.

THE PROPOSER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES
AND MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM.
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MARGARET [l. JOYNER, PURCHASING AGENT




